South East Coast

Ambulance Service
NHS Foundation Trust

Trust Headquarters
Nexus House

Gatwick Road

5th October 2022 Crawley
West Sussex

Email: RH10 9BG
Tel: 0300 123 0999

Dear, www.secamb.nhs.uk

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 220916.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

1. Please provide the name, email address and phone number for your
Trust's Medical Device Trainer
We don’t have a Trust Medical Device Trainer, Clinical Education will work
with Clinical Engineering and Equipment Groups to undertake Training Needs
Analysis (TNA) for all new equipment.

2. Does your trust utilise e-learning for clinical application training for
medical devices? (Remit of the Medical Device Trainer?)
This depends upon Training Needs Analysis

3. Please provide the name, email address and phone number for your
Trust's Learning and Development Manager
We are unable to give names or personal email addresses under Data
Protection.

For General enquiries please use enquiries@secamb.nhs.uk

4. Within decontamination science, does the Trust utilise apprenticeships?
(Remit of Learning and Development Manager)
Not a function for us.

5. Within medical engineering/clinical engineering/medical physics, does
the Trust utilise apprenticeships? (Remit of Learning and Development
Manager)

Not a function for us.

6. Does your Trust utilise a third party company for training medical

engineering/clinical engineering/medical physics —i.e. the repair of

medical devices? If so, what is the name of the third party?

We use Oxlitre and Stryker for contract repairs and servicing and we also
ice and repair items in house
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7. Does your Trust utilise a third party company for training sterile
services staff - operators/ technicians? If so, what is the name of the
third party?

Not a function for us.

8. Does the Trust utilise the Salisbury framework for non apprenticeship
training courses (Remit of Learning and Development Manager)
No, Sailsbury Framework was used for apprenticeship provision of the L6
Degree Apprenticeships

9. Regarding the sterilisation of surgical instruments and endoscopes,
does the trust undertake this ‘in-house’ or outsource the requirement?
Not a function for us.

9a. If outsourced, what company provides the service? N/A
9b. If managed in-house, how many people operate in the sterilisation
department? N/A

10.Please provide the name, email address and phone number for the

person responsible for sterilisation of the Trust's medical devices
N/A

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email
address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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